
APC PITCHING 

The season is put together as soon as possible after the deadline 

for submissions. The APC tries to meet as quickly after this date as 

possible to look at all the proposals and to try and find a balance 

for the season. 

Should the APC wish to hear more about your proposal, you will 

be invited to a “pitching” meeting.  This is an informal meeting 

where members of the APC ask you questions about your 

proposed play, to help get more detail about your proposal.  No play is selected for a 

season by the APC without a ‘pitch’. 

On deciding the season, the APC must then gain approval from the Management 

Committee and an approved season is submitted to the club membership for ratification 

at a General Meeting. 

I have been invited to a pitching by the APC. What does that mean? What do I need to 

do?  

The competition for proposals each year is strong and to have got to this stage is an 

achievement. Proposers may be invited to meet with the APC to discuss their proposed 

submission(s). Here are a few pointers which might help you for the evening. They are just 

guidelines, which you can note or disregard as you wish, but we hope you find them useful: 

Why do I have to do this? 

Briefly, the APC wants to give every potential director the chance to provide as much 

detail about their proposal as possible. The APC wants to ensure that any queries or 

questions are given an opportunity to be discussed in an informal way with the whole 

of the APC, not just through the Chair. By doing this nothing will get ‘lost in translation’ 

at a later stage. It is hoped that you will feel that at the end of the process you were 

given every opportunity to give as much detail as available. 

What should I do to prepare? 

In the process of filling out the proposal form you will have already given a lot of 

thought to your proposal. You only need to put some ‘flesh on the bones’ of what you 

have already put together. 

What will I be asked? 

The questions will be driven by what is already on the submission form. The questions 

are not meant to test you or trick you, but to ensure the APC is clear as to your vision. 

There are no right and wrong answers. It is simply the chance for the APC to get a 

sense of your approach. Your set need not be designed, your costumes need not be 

decided nor your play cast, but hopefully you will have a clearer sense of how you see 

it. Although the APC should have already had a hint of that from your proposal form, 

a chance to discuss this with you, in an informal and relaxed way, will allow us to make 

the best informed decision possible. 

Remember: 



 You have been invited to pitching so the APC already likes your proposal and 

wants to know more; 

 Please relax, the APC is not planning on grilling you or tripping you up; 

 Enjoy it, you are clearly interested in this play, this is a great chance to have a 

captive audience who want to hear all about it. 

What happens after the pitching? 

Once everyone invited has had an opportunity to pitch, the APC decides which proposals 

should be recommended to the Management Committee to form the next season.  Once 

a proposed season is agreed by the Management Committee, those who have pitched 

for the next season will hear whether or not they have been successful. The full season is 

always subject to ratification by the Membership at either AGM (or EGM). The season is 

not publicly announced until then.  


